Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum
Date: JUN 122015

To: Al Spence, Directives Program Manager, Information and Technology,

From: fel E. Smiley, Vice President, System Operations Services, AJR-0
Prepared by: Angella F. Martin

Subject: Directive Cancellation

In meeting the FAA long-term goal of keeping directives current, we are requesting that the
following order be cancelled for the following reasons: There are no personnel or organizations
that use these directives and none are impacted by this cancellation. These directives are not
being used nor are there any plans under which we foresee that they could be used in the future.

Number Document Title OPR

7210.38A Center Weather Service Unit {CWSU) AJR-11




Subject: REMINDER ACTION DUE February 6, 2015: AJO 2014 Directives Revalidation

From: Adams, Beth E (FAA) On Behalf Of 9-ATOR-ATCSCC-Procedures (FAA) PR
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 1:08 PM

To: Johnson, Tina CTR (FAA)

Subject: Re: REMINDER ACTION DUE February 6, 2015: AJO 2014 Directives Revalidation

Hello Tina,
For your records, this Order, Center Weather Service Unit, was cancelled on February 12, 2015 by FAA Notice JO
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